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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 2:41 PM
To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: D23001802MFSH/STRIDES/KT Our client's vehicle no. SCU685C(REVOL); Your 

insured veh: SHB5553H(MSFC); DOA: 20/05/2023 - PRI notice
Attachments: Revol Carz - Pre-Repair Notice (MSFC)(SHB5553H).pdf

 
Our Ref: TAX/05/23/2060 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SCU685C 
Insured: SHB5553H 
Workshop: Revol Carz 
 
 

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 12:24 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides 
Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>; Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 
huiting@crossbordersllc.com 
Subject: D23001802MFSH/STRIDES/KT Our client's vehicle no. SCU685C(REVOL); Your insured veh: SHB5553H(MSFC); 
DOA: 20/05/2023 - PRI notice 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 
 
PRI. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
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Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for 
details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not 
copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 
 

From: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 11:06 AM 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com> 
Subject: Our client's vehicle no. SCU685C(REVOL); Your insured veh: SHB5553H(MSFC); DOA: 20/05/2023 - PRI notice 
 
Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Dear Sirs/Madam 
  
Please find attached our PRI notice dated 23 May 2023 for your kind attention. 
                      
Thank You.                                                     
  
Regards 
Huiting   
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006 
CrossBorders LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  (65) 6438 1323 
Fax:  (65) 6438 2313 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be 
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient 
please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and 
do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY 
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL 
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If 
you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the 
information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.  
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


